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Jacob Gemma

From: Fray Jonathan (ST)
Sent: 29 August 2017 15:39
To: Thomas Sharon (ST)
Subject: FW: Cllr Stops

From: Silvey David  
Sent: 16 March 2016 09:00 
To: Wright Sam (ST); Fray Jonathan (ST) 
Subject: Cllr Stops 

Morning 

Just to let you know Cllr Stops has confirmed the meeting for tomorrow. 

I will book a room and send out formal invite this morning. 

Regards 
Dave  

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the O2 network. 
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Jacob Gemma

From: Fray Jonathan (ST)
Sent: 29 August 2017 15:40
To: Thomas Sharon (ST)
Subject: FW: Lower Clapton Road/Urswick Road consultation

 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Silvey David  
Sent: 18 March 2016 16:22 
To: Wright Sam (ST); Dhillon Satbir; Fray Jonathan (ST) 
Subject: FW: Lower Clapton Road/Urswick Road consultation 
 
Email with link about relocation of street lighting below.  
 
Cheers  
Dave   
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Vincent Stops (Cllr) [mailto: ]  
Sent: 18 March 2016 14:46 
To: Silvey David 
Subject: RE: Lower Clapton Road/Urswick Road consultation 
 
David 
 
The guidance re locating sign and street lights on buildings can be found at: 
 
http://www.londoncouncils.gov.uk/node/27122 
 
 
regards 
 
Vincent 
 
________________________________________ 
From: Silvey David [ @tfl.gov.uk] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2016 8:57 AM 
To: Vincent Stops (Cllr) 
Subject: Re: Lower Clapton Road/Urswick Road consultation 
 
Dear Vincent, 
 
Yes, the meeting will be in Palestra. 
 
I will book a meeting room and send a formal invite this morning. 
 
I look forward to meeting you tomorrow. 
 
Kind regards 
Dave 
 
Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the O2 network. 
  Original Message 
From: Vincent Stops (Cllr) 
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efforts to inform every person who may use the system that interception may take place and this notice to 
you should be regarded as such notification. 
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Jacob Gemma

From: Fray Jonathan (ST)
Sent: 29 August 2017 15:38
To: Thomas Sharon (ST)
Subject: FW: Meeting availability

 
 

From: Silvey David  
Sent: 15 March 2016 16:31 
To: Wright Sam (ST); Fray Jonathan (ST) 
Subject: Meeting availability 
 
Hi 
 
Would you be available from 4.30pm on Thursday to meet Cllr Stops from Hackney re Lower 
Clapton Road? 
 
He is happy to come to Palestra as he will be in the area. Let me know and I will get it sorted. 
 
Cheers 
Dave 
Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the O2 network. 




